Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554
August 27, 2021

Alexander Medakovich, M.D., President
Alexander Broadcasting, Inc
144 Ramapo Road, Unit #10
Garnerville, New York, 10923
In re: Alexander Broadcasting, Inc (ABI)
WRCR, Haverstraw, New York
Facility ID No. 64556
Construction Permit: BP-20200813AAK
Program Test Authority: BPTA-20210721AAH
License Application: BL-20210721AAC

Dear Mr. Medakovich:

This letter is in reference to the request for program test authority (PTA) filed by
Alexander Broadcasting, Inc, on July 21, 2021, included with the FCC Form 302 license
application BL-20210721 AAC to cover construction permit BP-20200813AAK.

A review of the license application revealed that the operating constants in question #8 of
the FCC 302-AM form were not provided. However, the operating constants in question #8 were
provided in the engineering statement included in the application.

In light of the above, authority is hereby granted to ABI to commence limited program
tests for station WRCR(AM) in accordance with Section 73.1620 of the Commission’s Rules and
Construction BP-20200813AAK, to operate on 1700 kHz with a daytime power of 10.00 kW, a
nighttime power of 1.00 kW, a daytime current of 12.1 kW, and a nighttime current of 3.8
amperes, and a measured resistance of 68 ohms. This authority expires on November 27, 2021.

Further action on the subject license application will be withheld for thirty (30) days from
the date of this letter in order to provide an opportunity to file a curative amendment which fills
in the answers to question #8. Failure to file an amendment or respond within this time period
will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.2568 of the Rules.

Sincerely,

Vi

7ﬂ Son K. Nguyen
9% Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau
cc: Cary S. Tepper
Clarence M. Beverage



